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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Kerry Egan <KEgan@lucid-energy.com>
Sent: Friday, April 6, 2018 8:37 AM
To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: Ruben Molina; Heather Patterson
Subject: RE: Lucid Energy: Roadrunner Gas Plant Release Notification (2RP-4654)
Attachments: table 3.pdf; roadrunner teg fig 2.pdf

Crystal, 
 
Again my apologies for the delayed response. I’ve attached the sampling analysis and diagram that we have prepared so 
far. As described in the C141, Lucid scrapped and disposed of the top layer of contaminated material as soon as possible 
after the release. These sampling results indicate the need for further excavation, which is what we have planned for. 
We are using a site ranking of 20 for this site, and the corresponding Recommended Remediation Action Levels, to guide 
the work. Unless you have any objections, Lucid will proceed with conducting the final necessary excavation work and 
collect closure samples. We’ll then submit all of the collected information in a backfill/closure request for the site.  
 
Please let me know if you have any questions regarding the information provided here, or our planned work for the site. 
 
Thanks,  
Kerry Egan 
Environmental Compliance Coordinator  

 

   
 
201 S. 4th Street 
Artesia, NM Office: (575) 810‐6021  |  Cell: (575) 513‐8988   
Kegan@lucid‐energy.com  | www.lucid‐energy.com 
 
**Please note the updated email address and numbers. 
 

From: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD [mailto:Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us]  
Sent: Tuesday, April 03, 2018 4:20 PM 
To: Kerry Egan <KEgan@lucid‐energy.com>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Ruben Molina <RMolina@lucid‐energy.com>; Heather Patterson <heather.patterson@soudermiller.com> 
Subject: RE: Lucid Energy: Roadrunner Gas Plant Release Notification 
 
RE: Lucid * Roadrunner Gas Plant * fAB1806740738 * 2RP‐4654 
 
Kerry, 
 
I have included a scanned copy of the signed Initial C‐141 Remediation Permit along with an attached Conditions of 
Approval (COA). The OCD tracking number for this event is 2RP‐4654, please refer to this tracking number on any and all 
submissions sent in to the OCD. Please remit a site characterization plan (see COA document included in attachment) or 
advise OCD of plan of action by no later than 4/8/18. 
 
Thank you, 
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Crystal Weaver 
Environmental Specialist 
OCD – Artesia District II 
811 S. 1st Street 
Artesia, NM 88210 
Office: 575‐748‐1283 ext. 101 
Cell: 575‐840‐5963 
Fax: 575‐748‐9720 
 
 
 

From: Kerry Egan <KEgan@lucid‐energy.com>  
Sent: Thursday, March 8, 2018 9:54 AM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Ruben Molina <RMolina@lucid‐energy.com>; Heather Patterson <heather.patterson@soudermiller.com> 
Subject: Lucid Energy: Roadrunner Gas Plant Release Notification 
 
Mike and Crystal, 
 
Please find the attached initial C141 for a release at the Roadrunner Gas Plant. On 3‐4‐18 a release of approximately 
1000 gallons of Triethylene Glycol (TEG) occurred at the plant. At that time the plant was in startup/commissioning 
mode. The TEG had just begun to circulate and treat gas, so there is the potential for minor hydrocarbon contamination.  
 
Remediation work has already begun by removing the more heavily contaminated gravel and pad material. Soil sampling 
will dictate what further actions are needed. We will prepare a remediation workplan and/or closure report, depending 
on the sampling results.  
 
Please let us know if there are any questions or concerns regarding this notification.  
 
Thanks,  
Kerry Egan 
Environmental Compliance Coordinator  

 

   
 
201 S. 4th Street 
Artesia, NM Office: (575) 810‐6021  |  Cell: (575) 513‐8988   
Kegan@lucid‐energy.com  | www.lucid‐energy.com 
 
**Please note the updated email address and numbers. 
 


